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Eagineering Solution

To

M/s. Endurance Technologies Limited
(Casting Division)

Plot No : G102 & G103, Sipcot Industrial Park,
Vallam # Vadagal , Taluk — Sriperumbudur,
District = Kanchipuram - 631604, Tamil Nadu.

Dear Sir,

Sub: M/s. TES - New Contractor Evaluation Form, Section 4 - EHS Practices.
Ref No: Request No - CAR00345

QOur company follows the below mentioned points

Section 4 - EHS Practices

v

Point No: 1. Is the contract employee aware of Work Permit System / Work Permit Adherence?

» Point No: 2. Is the organization aware of Method Statement/ Method Statement Adherence?
» Point No: 3. Are the contract employees aware of Emergency Response Procedure?

» Point No: 4. Has the organization conducted a HIRA study in past / or as a part of current
Practice.

» Point No: 5. Does the organization have and follow safe work procedures, documents which
define how risks relevant to the contracted activities are managed?

Thanking you
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